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Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>
From: = Abbott, John <NHTSA> -
_Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2008 8:32 AM
To: -Johneon Jerry {RBNA.-‘LEE}

. cc:_'- .Gonpar. Thomas <NHTSA>; Lea, Michael -d*IHTSA:- Dougiss, Dana <NHTSA>
Euhj_ndl. RE: Information Rexquest to Robart Bosch Corporation—EADE-003—Canfirmation of extension

Mr. Johnson:

The due date furihn ramundarufﬂuam:: response. {#‘sa 1u and 13—23] for EADE-DO3 has been extended tuAugusl:w
2006, _

“This mmge H|Eﬂ mnﬁrrm that DDI has received E!uadt's respornss ragarding requests numbars 1-7, 9 11 and 12,

- John Abbatt -

United States Department nf Transportation-
. National Highway Traffiz Safety Adminlctration
~ Office of Defects Investigation (Rm. 5326)
- Vehicla Intagrity Divialon {WE—HE]
400 Seventh Streat S.W.
Washington, DC 20600
202-366-5221
 202-368-1767T (fax)

From: Johnson Jerry (RENA/LEG) [mallto:Jery.Johnson@us.bosch.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 1:49 PM

To: Abbott, John <NHTSA> _

Subject: Information Request to Robert Bosch Corporation—EADG-003—Confirmation of extension
Mr. Abbolt

This massage canfirms our discuselon earlier today during which you pravidad Robert Bogch Comoration ("Bosch”) wﬂh
" en extenslon through August 10, 2006 to respond to request numbers 10 and 13-23 of the Information Haquut sent to
Boech regarding EAuﬁ-ma As discugsed, Boum runpundad to the cther requests on June 21, 2006, .

) Thenk yuu furywr nonp&mﬂun in thia matter.
Best R&mrds

_ .JerryL..lqhmm :

ROBERT BOSCH CORPORATION
. Algtont Genral Counsal (RBNAMLEG)
38000 Hilks Tech Drtvo-Farmington Hie, M 48331-2A
phone 1 {245) STO-TIS! - fax 1 (245] 676-2890 - Moo 1 ¢24H) T61-T468
www bosch ug

.. NOTICE: This alach‘unlc masmu contains Information which Iz for use only by tha intended rac]:lant(s}, and may ba .
confidential, lagally privlaged or otherwlee protested frim discloaura: Any misdirected delivary should not be construed
. bsa waiver of pﬂvlege ora puhic dsclunur& nfwrﬁdenthl hfun‘naﬂm IF you are not an intendad ral:piant {1any .

B/B2006
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" review, disdosure, ﬁhpyhu. printing or other uze of, 6 action kn rellance or, the contents of this masuma Iz strictly _
prohibited; and (2) pleass Inform the sender by reply emall or by telephone and destroy all coples of the original message. - |




